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Anglo-American Co. and
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Nkw Yoiik, June 17, IH70. \

Sir: In reference to the tahiiliir Niatoinent appended to my

letter of 15tli inwtani, addroswed to you, an<l to an item of tlif

Hame—also referred to in the hody of said letter— I would Weg

to say, that under the arrangement recently entered into Im-

tweeii the Companies engaged in the transmission of Atlantic

Cable dispatches, the share of this Company for its servi< e

woidd not e.vceid one dollar per message of ten words, instead

of one dollar and fifty cents per message, as mentioned therein.

'1 am, Sir,

Your ob't servant,

Ki»WAni» Kavanaoii,

> i

'

Secretary.

Gcn'l W. F. Smitii, " ']

\

Pres't International Oi-ean Tel. Co.


